Muhamad Hajar Murdana

From: Ria Amalia

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Rinny Nur Pratiwi; Muhamad Hajar Murdana; Riska Aditya Larasati

Cc: Ridwan Undru; Iwan Pramono; Wahid Abdurakhman; Christianti Friska Angeliant;
Rony Anas; Sumardi

Subject: RE: Announcement : Postpone of Cat Connect Conference / Training - Feb 19-20,
2020

Dear Mba Rinny,

Done, Silahkan direvisi.

Success

Document TC-20200128-0064 saved successfully

Terima Kasih.

Best Regards,

Ria Amalia

Account Payable - Accounting

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 BUILDING, 2" Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 782 2373 (ext. 1769) « Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612
ria.amalia@trakindo.co.id * www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of ™ Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



From: Rinny Nur Pratiwi <rinny.pratiwi@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 10 February 2020 11:23

To: Muhamad Hajar Murdana <muhamad.murdana@trakindo.co.id>; Ria Amalia <ria.amalia@trakindo.co.id>; Riska
Aditya Larasati <riska.larasati@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; lwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>; Wahid
Abdurakhman <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>; Christianti Friska Angeliant
<Christianti.F.Angeliant@trakindo.co.id>; Rony Anas <rony.anas@trakindo.co.id>; Sumardi
<sumardi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Announcement : Postpone of Cat Connect Conference / Training - Feb 19-20, 2020

Noted pak Dono.

Dear Mbak Ria/ mbak Ica,
Merefer email dibawah mohon bantuanny auntuk di revise TCAR TC-20200128-0064, karena akan direschedule.
Terima kasih.

Best Regards,

Rinny Nur Pratiwi
Learning & Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Cileungsi Training Center

JI. Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 6431 + Mobile. +62 81219558056
rinny.pratiwi@trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Muhamad Hajar Murdana <muhamad.murdana@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 10 February 2020 11:21

To: Rinny Nur Pratiwi <rinny.pratiwi@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Iwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>; Wahid
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

Maaf saya revisi, berangkat 8 Juni dan kembali 12 Juni. Thank you.

From: Muhamad Hajar Murdana

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Rinny Nur Pratiwi

Cc: Ridwan Undru; lwan Pramono; Wahid Abdurakhman; Christianti Friska Angeliant; Rony Anas; Sumardi
Subject: FW: Announcement : Postpone of Cat Connect Conference / Training - Feb 19-20, 2020

Dear Mba Rinny,
Dikarenakan tidak ada menu reschedule, mohon bantuannya untuk direschedule sebagaimana Pak Rony sudah

lakukan terkait training PL di Caterpillar. Event ini direschedule ke 9, 10, dan 11 Juni 2020. Jadi kami akan berangkat
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di 9 Juni dan kembali dari Singapura pada 12 Juni 2020. Nomor TCAR saya TC-20200128-0064. Biar gak perlu buat
TCAR baru dan perlu approval lagi.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Dono
The 2019 TSAP Chief Committee
Cileungsi TC Instructor

PT Trakindo Utama — Training Center

Jalan Raya Narogong KM.19

Tel: +62 21 823 3361, * Mobile: +62 812 8320 3055
Fax: +62 21 823 3360,
muhamad.murdana@trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook e Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Darren Choo [mailto:Choo Darren@cat.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 3:04 PM

Cc: Muh Nur Sodig Alamin; Rony Anas; pierre.boursiquot@mwm.net; MA. CRISTHIA ROSE CASAS,; Fardy Fajar Surya;
DONALD GARGANZA; MARK JOSEPH IBARDELOSA; Piradeepa Jeyaraju; Fadlishah Shah; Khant Min Lwin; Mohamed
Moanes; Muhamad Hajar Murdana; Darren Nankivell; Dwiyo Nugroho; Ong Danny@perkins.com; Muhammad
Habibur Rahman; Sukanta Roy; Urai Yanuardi; Delali Dei; Augustine Benedict Khee Teik Phey; Michael Tan; Mohan
Arumugam; Magy Kramer; Charlie Marquis; Mivil Abraham; Frankie Lai; Eric Ditman; Ong Wah Suan; Mariani Karim;
Mui Leng Kang; Mei Ying Lee; Francis Ho; Ashley McLaughlin; Sidney Lim Chin Lee; Song Guoxu; Graham Qj; David
Noble; Fred Brouwer

Subject: Announcement : Postpone of Cat Connect Conference / Training - Feb 19-20, 2020

Dear Delegates,

We are officially announce the postponement of the Cat Connect Conference Feb 19-20, 2020 to tentatively to Jun
10-11, 2020 for Electric Power and Jun 9 for Oil & Gas / Marine. Location will be in Tractors Singapore Limited - 26
Benoi Sector, Singapore 629858.



The reason of postponement of this event is due to the concern over the recent regional Novel Corona Virus
outbreak in Asia Pacific region.

Do your management agrees to postpone this Cat Connect Conference / Training (Electric P

from Feb 19-20 to June period due to the current Corona Virus outbreak in Asia Pacific reg
13 responses

® Yes
@ No
@ Maybe

Best Regards,

Darren Choo

Site Technology Sales Representative | Remote Asset Monitoring (RAM) for Electric Power
Caterpillar Inc. - Energy and Transportation

Office: +65 6 828 7455

Fax: +65 6 828 7414

Caterpillar: Confidential Green

From: Darren Choo

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:10 PM

Cc: Darren Choo <Choo Darren@cat.com>

Subject: Postpone of Cat Connect Conference / Training - Feb 19-20, 2020

Dear Delegates,

Thank you for registering the Cat Connect Conference / Training in Singapore Feb 19-20. In the midst of the Novel
Corona Virus development in the region, and for the safety of every individual. We would consider postpone the
event to later date.

The tentative date will be on June 10 -11, 2020 .

Let me know if you agree with the postponement via online survey by Feb 6 (this coming Thursday).

https://forms.gle/qA5SEEBgHte)8hpQQA

We will make the official announcement by this coming Friday.

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



